## Quin Clooney Maghera Parish Notes

## 27th Sunday in Ordinary Time — 6th October 2019

Masses		Anniversaries	Mass	Readers	Eucharistic Ministers
Sat. Oct. 5th (Clooney)	7pm	Joe Doolaghty, Toonagh, 1st Anniv. Harvest Mass	Clooney 7.00pm	Orla Considine	Pauline Conheady
Sun. Oct. 6th (Maghera)	9.30am		Sat. Oct. 12th		
Sun. Oct. 6th (Quin)	11am	Christy Meaney, Cahugar; John Brown, Ballyhickey.	Maghera 9.30am Sun. Oct. 13th	Maureen Corbett	Mary Whelan
Sat. Oct. 12th (Clooney)	7pm		Quin 11am	Chloe Duggan	Pauline Clune &
Sun. Oct. 13th (Maghera)	9.30am		Sun. Oct. 13th Euchari	stic Adoration Q	Annette Liddy uin Church,
Sun. Oct.13th (Quin)	11am	Tom Quinlivan, Cahugar; Martin, Patrick & Mary Ryan, Feighquin.	next Thursday and every Thursday, Vigil observed 9.30am to 5.30pm. Why not drop in for a few minutes?		

Daily Mass: (Quin) Mon-Weds & Fri: 9.30am. No Mass Thurs. Adoration as normal.

**Offertory Donations**: Offertory collection for three churches €995. Quin tellers 13th Oct. : Monica O'Halloran & Carol O'Reilly

Pray and Play: Team Two: Paula Nugent, Sylwia Glowska, Rachel Lynch.

**Pastoral Council:** The next Pastoral Council meeting will take place this Monday Oct. 7th at 7pm in the meeting room above Quin sacristy. This is an important meeting as members of the Mission Team giving our Parish Mission in 2020 will be in attendance. All members are requested to attend. All welcome!

**Ministry Sunday:** We welcome Fr. Ger Nash at all Masses next weekend Oct. 12/13. Fr. Ger will speak about the Pastoral Plan "Builders of Hope", which comes to an end in 2020. He will also update us on how those in the Diocese currently studying for the ministries of Catechises and Pastoral work. Also at these Masses Fr. Tom will explain the different ministries in the Parish of Quin, Clooney, Maghera and people will have the opportunity to volunteer and get involved in the Parish. Many thanks for all your cooperation.

**First Communion Meeting:** A meeting for all Parents with children preparing for the Sacraments First Confession and Holy Eucharist in both of our primary schools, will take place on Wednesday 16th Oct. at 8pm in the Activity Room in Quin Community Centre.

**Clooney underage camogie** are holding a fundraiser car wash at Malachys car park on this Sunday from 11am to 3pm your support would be greatly appreciated €5 per car.

**St. Joseph's Young Priests Society:** Meeting will take place this Thursday 10th Oct. at 8pm in the meeting room above Quin Sacristy. All welcome!

## New Speakers & Web Cam for St. Mary's Church Quin

At a recent Parish Council meeting it was discussed to have the speakers upgraded in Quin Church and installing a Web Cam. Liddane's Public Address systems inspected the speakers and as they are over thirty years old and the transformers are not producing to potential, they will be replaced and rewired at a cost of €1,420.

Two Web Cam companies were contacted to give quotes on costs to install a Web Cam and costs for its annual streaming and support costs. Acton, Parish Websites have given a cost to provide and install the Web Cam at €3,809.50 and the Annual Streaming Hosting & Support Costs at €1,476.

The Parish Council asks that if any local businesses and households would like to contribute to these two projects for the Parish and to help defray the cost would be greatly appreciated. The installation of the Web Cam will provide a great service to those who cannot attend Mass and those living abroad especially at such occasions as funerals, weddings, First Communions, Confirmations, etc. All donations would be greatly appreciated.

**Tidy Towns:** Congratulations and well done to all involved in Quin Tidy Towns on securing a bronze medal this year. Congratulations and well done also to all involved in Clooney/Spancilhill Tidy Towns who achieved a very respectable score on their first time entering the competition. Many thanks to all who work so hard and volunteer of their time to keep our parish so clean and well kept.

**Quin Taekwondo Split the pot:** Total Pot €98. Congratulations to this week's winner Shauna Daffy who wins €49. Best of luck for next week. Envelopes for split the pot can be got in the local shops, post office & Molloy's Butchers.

**LOTTO RESULTS**: No's drawn 5, 28, 29, 31. No Winner. €40 winners: Michael Clune Quin; Aisling McDonagh Barefield; Karen O'Halloran Quin; Majella Freeman; Sean Barry Kilnamona. Next week's Draw in DuggansJackpot :€10,400

## Diocesan Notes

**October is Mission Month:** This year's theme is "Together We Are Mission. The theme asks us to move away from the idea that mission work is solely the work of priests and sisters, catechists and lay missionaries, and to consider the part you play. After all, it is because of the prayers and generosity of people just like you that hope, love and joy can continue to be shared with the suffering and neglected. Mission Sunday Collection will be taken up at all Masses on Sunday 20th Oct. It is the purple envelope in your box of envelopes. Your generosity is greatly appreciated.

**Mental Health Week: 7 – 11 October.** Ennis Mental Health Association is running a series of free events for Mental Health Week mostly at their SONAS Centre in Chapel Lane. Full details in our brochure which is widely available in the town or email us at ennismha@mentalhealthireland.ie and we will send you a copy of the brochure. Come along and experience something new and life changing this autumn.

**To mark the canonisation of Blessed John Henry Newman in Rome** Killaloe Diocese will mark the occasion with the launch of a book, written by Bishop Fintan on the new saint. The launch will be on Wednesday October 9th at 8.00 pm in the Canon Kennedy room in St Flannan's College. Staged readings on aspects of Newman. Choir from St Flannan's College. Refreshments served. All welcome.

Clare Archaeological and Historical Society. 'From Workhouse to Nursery; the County Clare Mother and Baby Home 1922 to 1932' - a lecture by Rita McCarthy on Tuesday 8th October at 8.00 pm in the Old Ground Hotel, Ennis. Lecture is free to members and €5 for non-members. Enquiries to Frances at fogorman51@gmail.com or tel. Mary at 0878362491. Hope you can join us!

Raheen Hospital Support Group wish to thank the Communities of East & South East Clare and beyond for their participation and support of their recent J.P. McManus Pre-qualifier Golf Competition. It was a huge success and the Committee greatly appreciates your support.

**Michael Donnellan Entertainment** presents "Danceperados of Ireland" with world champion dancers. Glór, October 18 & 19th @ 8pm. Contact Glór 065 6843103 or www.glor.ie